EC-25-298

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM January 10, 2025

TO: Brook Basan, President, Cityf

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayo

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Stacy S. Sacco to the Small Business Regulatory
Committee

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Small
Business Regulatory Advisory Committee in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 13-14-4.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Stacy S. Sacco April 1, 2027
Albuquerque, NM 87123

Stacy is a management consultant, small business mentor and retired university instructor. He helps
startups and small business owners develop strategies to maximize their revenues and profitability.
Stacy supported the small business community in various management positions at the Greater
Albuquerque Chamber of Commerce, CNM Workforce Training Center, UNM Rainforest and the
UNM Small Business Institute, and WESST Enterprise Center. As a community connector, Stacy
hosts a free, informational website with 3,600+ links to local business resources which he shares
with his 10,000+ followers.

A resident of District 9, Mr. Sacco will fill a vacancy and serve as an At-Large representative on the
Council; his first term will expire on April 1, 2027



The remaining members are:

Representing

A U i e

At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large

Name

Vacant

Ms. Paulette M., Baca
Mr. Jason Anderson
Mrs. Laurene Rodriguez
Mrs. Lisa M. McCulloch
Vacant

Vacant

Term

4/1/2024
4/1/2027
4/1/2026
4/1/2025
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Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date





